
From: Scott Allen Jackson
To: Nwosu, Victor
Subject: Re: peanut meeting at PAG?
Date: Wednesday, January 07, 2015 12:03:01 PM

we’ll meet at the fountain and find a quiet place to talk.  

FYI George is having surgery this Friday so David and Soraya will not be there.
scott

On Jan 7, 2015, at 11:45 AM, Nwosu, Victor <victor.nwosu@effem.com> wrote:

I am attending PAG and will be available to meet.
 
Regards,
 
Victor Nwosu, PhD
Plant Science Program Manager - Research and Development
Mars Chocolate North America
T: +1 908 850-7545 | M: +1 908 674-0005 
F: +1 908 850-2697 
E: victor.nwosu@effem.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY. This email and any attachments are confidential and may also be privileged. If received in error, please do not 
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From: Scott Allen Jackson [mailto:sjackson@uga.edu] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2015 8:08 AM
To: rajeev varshney
Cc: Scheffler, Brian; Nong Chen; Howard Valentine; Richard Wilson; Peggy Ozias-Akins; Corley Holbrook; Lutz Froenicke; 
Richard Michelmore; Nwosu, Victor; Guo, Baozhu; Steven Cannon; Andrew D. Farmer; Liao, Boshou; Soraya Bertioli; Bertioli, 
David; Zhang, Xinyou; Xun, Xu; Xing Jun, Wang Chuan; Mark Burrows; Waliyar, Farid (ICRISAT-Mali); Hovav, Ran; Isobe, 
Sachiko; Wright, Graeme; Stalker, H.T.; RIBAUT, Jean-Marcel (GCP); David A Hoisington; Schnell, Ray
Subject: Re: peanut meeting at PAG?
 
It seems that only Brian, Nong and I will be available.  Shall we meet briefly?
 
Rajeev, I have sessions before that.
 
scott
 

On Jan 6, 2015, at 11:25 PM, Varshney, Rajeev (ICRISAT-IN) <R.K.Varshney@CGIAR.ORG> 
wrote:
 
Thanks Scott for this message. As I have a talk at 1.15 PM on Monday, I will not be able to make it. If this is 
advanced to 10.00 am or  11.00 AM.
 
Many thanks and kind regards
 
Rajeev
 

From: Scott Allen Jackson [mailto:sjackson@uga.edu] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2015 6:51 AM
To: Scheffler, Brian
Cc: Nong Chen; Howard Valentine; Richard Wilson; Varshney, Rajeev (ICRISAT-IN); Ozias-Akins, Peggy (GCP); 
Corley Holbrook; Lutz Froenicke; Richard Michelmore; Nwosu, Victor; Guo, Baozhu; Steven Cannon; Farmer, 
Andrew (GCP); Liao, Boshou; Soraya Bertioli; Bertioli, David; Zhang, Xinyou; Xun, Xu; Xing Jun, Wang Chuan; 
Mark Burrows; Waliyar, Farid (ICRISAT-Mali); Hovav, Ran; Isobe, Sachiko; Wright, Graeme; Stalker, H.T.; 
RIBAUT, Jean-Marcel (GCP); David A Hoisington; Schnell, Ray
Subject: Re: peanut meeting at PAG?
 
What about 12:50 on Monday for a peanut meeting?  I’ve copied the broader group here.  I don’t 
have a room, but we can get a head count by response to this email and find a place.
 
Thanks, 
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Scott
 

On Jan 6, 2015, at 4:31 PM, Scheffler, Brian <Brian.Scheffler@ARS.USDA.GOV> 
wrote:
 
Sunday morn I have a NSF cotton meeting. 

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 6, 2015, at 15:28, Nong Chen <Noel.Chen@bgiamericas.com> wrote:

Thanks Howard.

Scott:

I will be there, we can do a small scale meeting, how about Sunday morning?
Thanks. Happy New Year to everyone.

noel
 
 

Noel Chen, Ph. D.
BGI Americas

Phone:  301-412-1588
Phone:  202-640-4392 (Voice only, voice to email)
Fax:      202-640-4391
Email:   Noel.Chen@bgiamericas.com
Wechat ID: NOEL266   |  Skype: BTQBTQ

From: Howard Valentine [hvalentine@peanutsusa.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2015 4:20 PM
To: Scott Allen Jackson; Richard Wilson
Cc: Scheffler, Brian; Nong Chen
Subject: RE: peanut meeting at PAG?

Noel Chen with BGI is going to be there.  Please contact him if you decide to have 
a meeting.
 
Howard
 

From: Scott Allen Jackson [mailto:sjackson@uga.edu] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 6, 2015 9:45 AM
To: Richard Wilson
Cc: Scheffler, Brian; Howard Valentine
Subject: Re: peanut meeting at PAG?
 
Brian you are the first I’ve heard from about the possibility of a meeting.  I 
can email the broader group and see who is interested to meet.  
Unfortunately the Bertiolis will not be there. So discussion of the manuscript
 willl be somewhat limited. 
 
scott
 

On Jan 6, 2015, at 9:41 AM, Richard Wilson 
<rfwilson@mindspring.com> wrote:
 
Brian,
 
If held, Scott agreed to organize a meeting for those who attend. I 
will not attend PAG this year. Thanks.
 
Rich
 

From: Scheffler, Brian [mailto:Brian.Scheffler@ARS.USDA.GOV] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2015 9:26 AM
To: Howard Valentine (hvalentine@peanutsusa.com); Richard Wilson 
(rfwilson@mindspring.com); Scott Allen Jackson (sjackson@uga.edu)
Subject: peanut meeting at PAG?
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I was wondering if we are having a peanut meeting at PAG?  Just 
trying to establish my overall schedule.
 
Thanks
 
Brian
 
Brian Scheffler
Research Leader
Genomics and Bioinformatics Research Unit
USDA ARS 
141 Experiment Station Rd.
Stoneville, MS 38776
 
Phone: 662-686-5454
Fax: 662-686-5372
brian.scheffler@ars.usda.gov
 

This electronic message contains information generated by the 
USDA solely for the intended recipients. Any unauthorized 
interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the 
information it contains may violate the law and subject the 
violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you have 
received this message in error, please notify the sender and 
delete the email immediately.

mailto:brian.scheffler@ars.usda.gov

